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DATE: September 11, 2006
TO: Kay B. Flynn, Chief of Records, Division of the Commission Clerk &
Administratj ervices
FROM: Ralph R. r, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel ?
William T. Rendell, Public Ultilities Supervisor, Division of Economic Regulation
RE: Docket No. 050587-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Charlotte

County by MSM Utilities, LLC

By Order No. PSC-06-0684-PAA-WS, issued August 8, 2006, in Docket No. 05-0587-WS, and
consummated by Order No. PSC-06-0733-CO-WS, issued August 30, 2006, the Commission
approved an increase in water and wastewater rates and charges for MSM, Utilities, LL.C. These
orders further stated that the docket shall be closed administratively once staff verified the
revised tariff sheets and customer notices have been filed by the utility and approved by staff.

Staff verified the revised tariff sheets and the customer notices have been filed by the utilit
approved by staff. Therefore, pursuant to the Commission order, the docket may be £losed
administratively.
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